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	Search results with tag "Duplicate"

		
	
				
					

		
			Syntax - Stata

			www.stata.com
			duplicates examples lists one example for each group of duplicated observations. Each example represents the ﬁrst occurrence of each group in the dataset. duplicates list lists all duplicated observations. duplicates tag generates a variable representing the number of duplicates for each observation. This will be 0 for all unique observations.

			   Duplicate, Syntax

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Removing Duplicates Using SAS®

			support.sas.com
			remove duplicate observations (or rows) from data sets (or tables) based on the row’s values and/or keys using SAS®. Introduction . An issue found in some data sets is the presence of duplicate observations and/or duplicate keys. When found, SAS can be used to remove any unwanted data. Note: Before duplicates are removed, be sure to consult ...

			   Duplicate, Remove, To remove

		

	

	
				
					

		
			VP 013 - Application for Duplicate Registration

			www.dmvnv.com
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION AND/OR SUBSTITUTE DECAL NRS 482.500 There is a $5fee for the duplicate certificate of registration or a substitute decal. You must request the document(s); duplicate certificate of registration and/or substitute decal. When requesting a substitute decal you will also receive a new certificate of

			   Certificate, Duplicate, Duplicate certificate, For duplicate, For duplicate certificate

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Preparing an Application for a Replacement Duplicate

			www0.landgate.wa.gov.au
			Preparing an Application for a Replacement Duplicate Certificate of Title This step-by-step guide is designed to show you how to prepare and lodge an application for a replacement Duplicate Certificate of Title (duplicate title) for one that has been lost, destroyed, or stolen.

			   Applications, Duplicate, Replacement, Application for a duplicate replacement

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Application for Duplicate Certificate of Title - Mass.gov

			www.mass.gov
			3. A person recovering an original certificate of title for which a duplicate has been issued shall promptly surrender the original to the Registrar (Chapter 90D, Section 14[c]). 4. If the present title is mutilated or illegible, this title certificate must accompany the application for a duplicate. I, , hereby make application, in

			   Certificate, Duplicate, Mass, For duplicate certificate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			VP 013 - Application for Duplicate Registration

			dmv.nv.gov
			There is a $5fee for the duplicate certificate of registration or a substitute decal. You must request the document(s); duplicate certificate of registration and/or substitute decal. When requesting a substitute decal you will also receive a new certificate of …

			   Registration, Certificate, Duplicate, Certificate of, Duplicate registration, Duplicate certificate of registration

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			SECTION B - CERTIFICATION FOR DRIVER'S LICENSE AND ...

			portal.ct.gov
			Duplicate License/Non Driver ID $ 30.00 Duplicate Commercial Permit $ 10.00 Duplicate Learners Permit $ 19.00 Renewal of Drivers License 6 years (See above) $ 72.00 Renewal of Drivers License 8 years (See above) $ 96.00 Renewal of Drivers License 2 years* (65 & Older) $ 24.00 Renewal of Non Drivers ID 6 years $ 24.00

			   License, Duplicate, Duplicate license

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Title and Registration FAQs - Idaho Transportation …

			itd.idaho.gov
			6. I lost my title; how do I get a duplicate? If you are the titled owner of record in Idaho, you may apply for a duplicate or replacement Idaho title by completing an application for duplicate title and submitting the $14.00 filing fee. The form is available on ITD’s website at dmv.idaho.gov (go to “Vehicle Services” and

			   Applications, Title, Duplicate, Transportation, Idaho, Duplicate title, Idaho transportation

		

	

	
				
					

		
			OF MOTOR VEHICLES DIVISION OF TITLE SERVICES 29 STATE ...

			www.maine.gov
			1. A duplicate Certificate of Title will contain the legend, “This is a duplicate ertificate and may be subject to the rights of a person under the original ertificate.” A duplicate Certificate of Title will be mailed to the owner or, at the owner’s request, to a Maine licensed dealer.

			   Certificate, Duplicate, Maine, Duplicate certificate

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE MOTOR VEHICLE …

			www.honolulu.gov
			application for duplicate motor vehicle certificate of title . created date: 1/19/2011 1:51:14 pm

			   Certificate, Duplicate, For duplicate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			REG 227, Application for Duplicate or Paperless Title

			www.dmv.ca.gov
			Title: REG 227, Application for Duplicate or Paperless Title Author: CA DMV Subject: Index ready This form is used in a variety of situations, such as, but not limited to:\r\nUse Tax Exemption Statement \r\nSmog Exemption Statement \r\nTransfer Only or Title Only Statement \r\nWindow Decal for Wheelchair Lift or Wheelchair Carrier \r\nVehicle Body Change …

			   Form, Applications, Duplicate, Application for duplicate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Form NC Application for Duplicate Citizenship Certificate

			assets.publishing.service.gov.uk
			Form NC (version 04/19) Page 2 of 4 UK Visas and Immigration do not retain records of grants of citizenship prior to October 1986. Before applying for a duplicate certificate you should ensure that it was issued after that date.

			   Certificate, Duplicate, Citizenship, Duplicate certificate, Duplicate citizenship certificate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP

			www.state.nj.us
			for a duplicate certificate of ownership, that a certificate of ownership, or title papers, are lost, shall be subject to a fine of not less than two hundred dollars ($200.00) nor more than five hundred dollars ($500.00) or imprisonment for a term not exceeding thirty days or both." This application is submitted to the

			   Applications, Certificate, Duplicate, Ownership, Application for duplicate certificate of ownership

		

	

	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE TITLE OR TO RECORD, …

			www.dot.state.pa.us
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE TITLE OR TO RECORD, RENEW, REMOVE A LIEN, OR TO CORRECT LIEN INFORMATION BY LIENHOLDER For Department Use Only Bureau of Motor Vehicles • P.O. Box 68593 • Harrisburg, PA 17106-8593 www.dmv.pa.gov

			   Applications, Title, Duplicate, Application for duplicate title

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Application for Duplicate/Replacement License Plate or Decal

			www.tn.gov
			F-1315301 (Rev. 9-20) PURPOSE: Pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 55-4-103(g), when a registration plate becomes defaced or mutilated such that it no longer meets the requirements of Tennessee law, or the plate has been lost or stolen,or owners lessees of a motor vehicle may apply for a replacement or duplicate registration plate.

			   Tennessee, Duplicate

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF …

			www.state.nj.us
			for a duplicate certificate of ownership, that a certificate of ownership, or title papers, are lost, shall be subject to a fine of not less than two hundred dollars ($200.00) nor more than five hundred dollars ($500.00) or imprisonment for a term not exceeding thirty days or both." This application is submitted to the

			   Applications, Certificate, Duplicate, Ownership, Application for duplicate certificate of, Certificate of ownership, Duplicate certificate of ownership

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Application for Duplicate or Lost in Transit ...

			flhsmv.gov
			license plate or vehicle registration number if you are requesting a duplicate with transfer unless the vehicle or vessel will not be operated on Florida highways or waterways. If the vehicle or vessel will not be operated on Florida highways or waterways, the box in section 6 must be checked stating such.

			   Registration, Duplicate, Transfer

		

	

	
				
					

		
			VP 012 Application for Duplicate Title - dmvnv.com

			dmv.nv.gov
			If an original Nevada Certificate of Title has been lost, stolenor mutilated, a duplicate title may be , applied for 30 days after the last certificate of title was issued. • The application must be com pleted by the legal owner of the vehicle on file with the Department of Motor Vehicles.

			   Department, Applications, Title, Vehicle, Duplicate, Motor, Department of motor vehicles, Duplicate title

		

	

	
				
					

		
			MQTT Version 3.1 - OASIS

			docs.oasis-open.org
			"At least once", where messages are assured to arrive but duplicates can occur. "Exactly once", where message are assured to arrive exactly once. This level could be used, for example, with billing systems where duplicate or lost messages could lead to incorrect charges being applied.

			   Duplicate, Mqtt

		

	

	
				
					

		
			VP 012 Application for Duplicate Title - dmvnv.com

			dmvnv.com
			If an original Nevada Certificate of Title has been lost, stolenor mutilated, a duplicate title may be , applied for 30 days after the last certificate of title was issued. • The application must be com pleted by the legal owner of the vehicle on file with the Department of Motor Vehicles.

			   Applications, Title, Certificate, Duplicate, Dmvnv, Application for duplicate title, Duplicate title

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			SD Application for a Duplicate Certificate of Title

			www.state.sd.us
			APPLICATION FOR A DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE . A. Date of Application Odometer reading is miles kilometers Declared actual vehicle mileage unless one of the following statements is checked: Stated mileage exceeds odometer’s mechanical limits, or Stated mileage is not the actual mileage. WARNING-ODOMETER DISCREPANCY

			   Certificate, Duplicate, Duplicate certificate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE BY …

			www.dot.state.pa.us
			PennDOT will issue the duplicate certificate of title and forward the certificate of title to the out-of-state address. Visit us at www.dmv.pa.gov or call us at 717-412-5300.

			   Applications, Title, Duplicate, Application for duplicate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			How to write a good codebook - Faculty of Medicine and ...

			www.medicine.mcgill.ca
			needlessly duplicates efforts) or data file columns headers. Even though all the ... been accepted by SAS without any changes, meaning that the original codebook could be ... value labels worksheet if all variables using a given format were identically coded — which is highly recommended, of course! 4. Entering date variables

			   Using, Good, Duplicate, Write, Codebook, To write a good codebook

		

	

	
				
					

		
			MVR-4 online 7/20 North Carolina Division of Motor ...

			www.ncdot.gov
			MVR-4 online (Rev. 07/20) North Carolina Division of Motor Vehicles $21.50 Fee There is a 15-day mandatory waiting period after an application for duplicate title is received by the Division of Motor Vehicles before a certificate of title can be issued.

			   Duplicate, For duplicate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Magic: The Gathering Comprehensive Rules - Wizards

			media.wizards.com
			as many duplicates of a card as are included with the product. 100.2c Commander decks are subject to additional deckbuilding restrictions and requirements. See rule 903, “Commander,” for details. 100.3. Some casual variants require additional items, such as specially designated cards, nontraditional Magic cards, and dice. See section 9 ...

			   Duplicate

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			SAS CHEAT SHEET - Ivy Professional School

			ivyproschool.com
			sas cheat sheet 1. modifying data- numerical changes 1. structure of the data data libname.newdata; proc contents libname.dataset; ... removal of duplicates data lib.m; merge lib.a(in = x) lib.c(in = y); by variables by m; proc sort dataname nodupkey; ...

			   Sheet, Duplicate, Teach, Sas cheat sheet

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Special Interest License Plate Application

			www.dmv.ca.gov
			SPECIAL INTEREST LICENSE PLATE APPLICATION For more information, or to order online or check configuration availability, visit www.dmv.ca.gov. ORIGINAL Complete 1, 2, 5, 6 ... “Honoring Veterans” Plate Duplicate Decal - (CURRENT LICENSE PLATE NUMBER) Plates allowed 2-7 Characters (Motorcycles 2-5, except ELP and California 1960s Legacy: 2-7)

			   Applications, Plate, License, Duplicate, License plate, License plate application, Plate duplicate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Application for Duplicate Title - New York DMV

			dmv.ny.gov
			If your former name is on the title but the vehicle is NOT registered and you need a title in your new name, you MUST mail this application AND a photocopy of your marriage certificate, divorce certificate or other documents that confirm your name change to the Title Bureau at the address shown at the top of Page 1. Owner Deceased

			   York, Title, Certificate, Duplicate, Duplicate title, New york dmv

		

	

	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR DUPLICATE CREDENTIALS North …

			dot.nd.gov
			North Dakota Department of Transportation, Motor Vehicle SFN 61982 (4-2021) MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION ND DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 608 E BOULEVARD AVE BISMARCK ND 58505-0780 Telephone (701) 328-2725 Website: https://dot.nd.gov . II. Applicant Information . Co-Applicant Legal Name Mailing Address City State ZIP Code Telephone Number County

			   Applications, Vehicle, Duplicate, Credentials, North, North dakota, Dakota, Motor, Motor vehicles, Application for duplicate credentials north

		

	

	
				
					

		
			TO THE OWNER - UD Trucks

			www.udtrucks.com
			this manual will help assure contin-ued dependable operation of your UD Trucks vehicle. For details, refer to the “VEHICLE SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE” section. KEYS Duplicate keys are provided with your UD Trucks vehicle. Each key operates the door locks and ignition key switch. Record the key number stamped on your keys and store in a safe place.

			   Manual, Owner, Duplicate, How to enter

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Using the WHO Drug Dictionary for Reporting Clinical Trials

			mwsug.org
			The SAS® SQL Procedure is ideally suited for joining the WHO-DD tables into a format that is useful for statistical analysis. In the examples that follow, assume that SAS® data sets are available in a SAS® library named ... Select distinct to drop any duplicates.

			   Using, Drug, Reporting, Clinical, Duplicate, Dictionary, Trail, Drug dictionary for reporting clinical trials

		

	

	
				
					

		
			MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY DRIVER AND …

			dps.mn.gov
			required when applying for a duplicate title, registration/cab card or lien card. You only need to complete this side of the form. 2. Fees: Please contact DVS or your local deputy registration to determine fees or for assistance in completing this form. If you are applying by mail, make remittance payable to: Driver and Vehicle Services.

			   Registration, Duplicate, Local, Minnesota

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Tutorial for Authors - Aries Systems Corporation

			www.ariessys.com
			If a match is found (i.e., presence of duplicates), the user will not be able to proceed with the Registration. The user may opt to receive an email containing the Username and Password associated with the email address that is already in the system. Users should click on ‘Forgot Your Login Details?’ if they could already be registered.

			   Duplicate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Complete in duplicate ACCEPTANCE OF TRUST AS …

			www.justice.gov.za
			l understand the duties and penalties applying to the office of Executor which have been explained to me. I am not an unrehabilitated insolvent. Nor have l at any time committed an act of insolvency. [Note section 8 of the Insolvency Act, No. 24 of 1936 (as amended)].

			   Trust, Complete, Duplicate, Acceptance, Executors, Complete in duplicate acceptance of trust as

		

	

	
				
					

		
			DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR …

			flhsmv.gov
			department of highway safety and motor vehicles ... application for vessel duplicate registration, replacement decal and change of classification (see application instructions on reverse side) (1) type of request ... decal was reported stolen to the: police department or ...

			   Department, Applications, Vehicle, Duplicate, Motor, Motor vehicles

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			APPLICATION FOR KENTUCKY CERTIFICATE OF TITLE ...

			lawrencekyclerk.com
			If Duplicate is checked, the original Certificate of Title is: _____ oLost oDestroyed oDamaged oIllegible oClassic Title Vehicle Identification Section _____ VIN Make ... Federal law requires that you state the mileage upon transfer of ownership. Failure to complete or providing a false statement may result in fines and/or imprisonment.

			   Certificate, Duplicate, Ownership, Of ownership

		

	

	
				
					

		
			INSTRUCTIONS

			assets-us-01.kc-usercontent.com
			(2) You must be currently certified and registered to request a duplicate certificate. (3) Each certificate reflects one discipline credential. (4) Complete the application for one or more certificates on Page 2. (5) The certificate will bear your legal name as currently on record with ARRT, along with your original certificate date and number.

			   Certificate, Duplicate, Duplicate certificate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Periodontal Scaling and Root Planing Policy

			www.unitedconcordia.com
			Periodontal Scaling and Root Planing Policy United Concordia’s policy for claims submission of periodontal scaling and root planing (PSRP) (D4341, D4342) requires submission of diagnostic materials from all general dentists and non‐ ... Full mouth duplicate radiographs or …

			   Policy, Duplicate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Margin/Options Upgrade Form - TD Ameritrade

			www.tdameritrade.com
			*Duplicate like-titled margin accounts are not permitted. Please choose from the list provided on page 10 the occupation code and industry of occupation code that most accurately describes your situation. Occupation Code: Industry of Occupation Code: Name Prefix (optional): C. Mr. C. Mrs. C. Ms. C. Dr. C. Rev. Marital Status: C. Single C

			   Duplicate, Td ameritrade, Ameritrade

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Dear North Carolina Driver - NCDOT

			www.ncdot.gov
			• To replace a license/identification card that is defaced or damaged. A fee of $13 is charged and may be paid with any credit or debit card. A duplicate license/identification card with the most recent photo available in our computer system will be mailed to the customer. Online Renewal The online driver license process is available to ...

			   Duplicate, Card, Ncdot

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Golden Bear Pass Program Application 2022 (DPR 578 ...

			www.parks.ca.gov
			DPR 578 (Rev. 12/2021)(Excel 12/17/2021)(Page 1 of 3) DO NOT DUPLICATE APPLICATION - DEPARTMENT LEGAL OFFICE SHOULD BE CONSULTED BEFORE DISCLOSURE. A copy of a valid state issued driver license or photo identification (interim/temporary not accepted) issued by the state or federal government, or a current school ID.

			   Applications, Duplicate, Duplicate application

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Duplicate Title Application - DMV

			cdn.dmv.com
			South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles Duplicate Title Application 400-D (Est. 02/18) Title will be mailed to the address on record with SCDMV. If there is a lien on the vehicle, the duplicate title will be mailed to the lien holder. Duplicate titles can also be processed online. Visit our website . www.scdmvonline.com to verify and

			   Department, Applications, Title, Vehicle, Duplicate, Motor, Duplicate title application, Duplicate title, Department of motor vehicles duplicate title application

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Duplicate Fitness Certificate - Parivahan

			www.parivahan.gov.in
			After selecting “Duplicate Fitness Certificate”, applicant has to fill Chassis number and mobile number. Step 5 Click on Generate OTP Click on the “Generate OTP”, button and …

			   Fitness, Certificate, Duplicate, Duplicate fitness certificate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Duplicate Idaho Title Application With Ownership Transfer ...

			itd.idaho.gov
			Duplicate Idaho Title Application . ITD 3369 (Rev. 08-21) With Ownership Transfer Supply # 019571511 . Important: This form may be used . only. for 2010 or older motor vehicles, vehicles designed with no odometer (e.g. trailers, campers, some off-highway vehicles), vehicles with a gross vehicle weight over 16,000 pounds, and vessels. Warning to ...

			   Applications, Title, Vehicle, Duplicate, Motor, Motor vehicles, Idaho, Duplicate idaho title application

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Duplicate Diploma Request - Tennessee

			www.tn.gov
			who is requesting the duplicate diploma must sign the form, and must include the $10.00 fee - Money Order only ( NO CHECKS and NO CASH). NO REQUEST WILL BE COMPLETED WITHOUT THE FEE. Please make Money Order payable to: TREASURER, STATE OF TENNESSEE Please call 615-532-4867 for any questions. The following is the information …

			   Diploma, Tennessee, Duplicate, Duplicate diploma

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION APPLICATION

			wisconsindot.gov
			DUPLICATE CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION APPLICATION Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) MV2026 6/2015 s.341.11(3) Wis. Stats. Current License Plate Number

			   Applications, Registration, Certificate, Duplicate, Registration application, Duplicate certificate

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Duplicate License Form - New Jersey Division of Consumer ...

			www.njconsumeraffairs.gov
			Registered Nurse Licensed Practical Nurse . Advanced Practical Nurse Certified Homemaker-Home Health Aide I hereby request that a license/certification be issued for the current renewal cycle. Name: _____

			   Form, License, Advanced, Duplicate, Nurse, Registered, Registered nurse, Duplicate license form
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